0SS Billy

om: CROSS Billy
sent: ' 01 October 2005 10:26
To: 'Sue Chapman'
Subject: 4.UNCLASSIFIED-AIll Networks: RE: Expert nursing advisory report - RF
Sue,

Hard copy arrived. Thanks. Will get back to you if necessary when read.
Billy

~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: Sue Chapman [mailto:CHAPMS_]

Sent: 25 September 2005 18:48

To: CROSS Billy
Subject: Expert nursing advisory report - RF

Dear Billy,
The report is in the post, signed and sealed along with the witness
7 —ement ! Have attached an electronic version for you as well,

[ad
Please let me know if you need anything else.
Best Wishes

Sue

Disclaimer: Great Ormond Street Hospital for Children NHS Trust

SECURITY WARNING RE: PATIENT OR OTHER CONFIDENTIAL DATA. Please note
that Internet E-mail is simply not a secure communication medium.
We strongly advise that you understand & observe this lack of security

when e-mailing us.

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000: The information contained in this e-mail
may be subject to public disclosure under this Act., Unless the information
is legally exempt from disclosure, the confidentiality of this e-mail and
your reply cannot be guaranteed.

<. 3 email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for
the use of the individual to whom they are addressed. If you have
received this email in error please notify your email administrator.

Any views or opinions are solely those of the author of this email
and do not represent those of Great Ormond Street Hospital for
Children NHS Trust unless specifically stated.

VIRUSES: This email message has been checked for the presence of
computer viruses by Sophos antivirus software. However, this does
not guarantee that this email is free of viruses, and the recipient
should perform their own check.
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